# MINUTES of MEETING of ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on WEDNESDAY, 22 AUGUST 2018

Present: Councillor Rory Colville (Chair)

Councillor Graham Archibald Hardie Councillor Richard Trail

**Attending:** Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law (Advisor)

Hazel MacInnes, Committee Services Officer (Minutes)

Allan Macaskill, Applicant's Agent

## 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence intimated.

#### 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

# 3. CONSIDER NOTICE OF REVIEW REQUEST: 18/0007/LRB - PLOT 2, LAND NORTH WEST OF ASHLEA, CROFT DRIVE, OBAN

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were made. He explained that no person would present would be entitled to speak other than the Members of the Local Review Body and Mr Reppke who would provide procedural advice if required.

He advised that his first task would be to establish if the Members of the Local Review Body felt that they had sufficient information before them to come to a decision on the Review.

Councillor Hardie advised that he did not feel he had sufficient information before him to come to a decision on the review. Councillor Trail advised that he felt he did have sufficient information before him. Councillor Colville advised that he had taken on board the comments made by the applicant in respect of overdevelopment and would like to request further information and to hold a site visit.

Councillor Colville advised that he would like detail from the Planning Authority on the reasons why they felt the proposal would be over development of the site given that the applicant had advised that the plot was similar to that of surrounding properties. He advised that he would like draft conditions from the Roads Department on the improvements required on the access road. Councillor Colville advised he would like to request from the Applicant detail on the ownership of the part of the road which requires improvements and also some indication on the maintenance responsibilities of the other households that use the access road. Councillors Trail and Hardie agreed with Councillor Colville.

## **Decision**

The Argyll and Bute Local Review Body unanimously agreed -

- 1. Agreed to hold a site visit to determine whether the proposed development on the site could be considered overdevelopment.
- 2. Agreed to seek further information from the Planning Authority on the reasons that they considered the proposal on the site to be overdevelopment, having regard to the submissions from the applicant on the relative plot size of neighbouring properties.
- 3. Agreed to request from the Roads Department draft conditions on required improvements to the access road which could accompany an approval of the proposed development should the Local Review Body be so minded.
- 4. Agreed to request further information from the applicant on the exact ownership of the part of the access road requiring improvements as specified rights by the Roads Department; and an indication of the maintenance responsibilities of the other households in respect of the access road.